Phillips Board of Education
Regular Board Meeting

Monday, November 17, 2014
6:00 PM

Phillips Middle School IMC
365 Highway 100
Phillips, Wisconsin

Our Vision:
Preparing for Tomorrow

Our Mission:
To inspire and empower all students to reach their greatest potential.

Our Goals:
e Review and assess educational opportunities annually throughout the District that
enables each student to achieve their greatest academic and social growth.
o Develop annual objectives and plans that will promote safety and security.
e To create added awareness of the District by implementing or expanding communication
strategies that involve family and community members throughout the District.

November 2014 - Paae 1




School District of Phillips

Regular Board Meeting Agenda Facilitator Page #
l. Board Photograph at 5:55 pm
Il. Call to Order (Pledge of Allegiance) Baratka
1. Roll Call of Board Members Baratka
V. Review of Compliance of Open Meeting Law Baratka
V. Public Participation Forum - Where members of the public will be Baratka
allowed to make brief presentations to the board on items of interest
to the school district. No action will be taken on items presented.
VI 2014 Friend of Education Award Morgan
VIl. | Administrative Reports and Committee Reports
A. Principal Report — PhMS/PHS Hoogland
1. Students of the Month
B. Principal Report — PES Scholz
1. Students of the Month
C. Director of Pupil Services Report Lemke
1. STAR Data Report
2. Special Education Advisory Meeting Report
D. Superintendent Report Morgan
1. Leadership Communication Team Report
2. Annual State Education Conference
E. Policy Committee - November 12, 2014 Rodewald
1. First & Second Reading of Policy 631 Post-Issuance 3-8
Compliance Policy
2. Second Reading of Policy 830 Community Use of Buildings 9-14
and Facilities with Exhibits 1 & 2
3. Second Reading of Policy 662.1 Student Activity Fund 15-16
Management
4. Second Reading of Policy 422.1 Foreign Exchange Students 17
5. Second Reading of Policy 683 Asset Inventories 18
F. Business Services Committee - November 13, 2014 Rodewald
VIl. | Items for Discussion and Possible Action
A. Ameresco Project Update Ameresco
B. PHS Football Schedule for 2015-16 Morgan
C. Resolution to Approve WASBO P-Card Program Theder
IX. | Consent ltems Baratka
A. Approval of Minutes from October 20, 2014 19-20
B. Approval of Personnel Report 21
C. Approval of Second Reading of Policies as Presented
D. Approval of Bills
X. Items for Next Board Meeting Baratka
Xl. | Adjourn Baratka

November 2014 - Page 2




POST-ISSUANCE COMPLIANCE POLICY FOR TAX-EXEMPT AND TAX
ADVANTAGED OBLIGATIONS AND CONTINUING DISCLOSURE 631

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE

1. Continuing Disclosure Agreements
Under the provisions of SEC Rule 15¢2-12 (the “Rule”), Participating
Underwriters {as defined in the Rule) are required to determine that issuers (such
as the District) have entered into written Continuing Disclosure Agreements {o
make ongoing disclosure in connection with Offerings subject to the Rule.
Unless the District is exempt from compliance with the Rule or the continuing
disclosure provisions of the Rule as a result of certain permitted exemptions, the
Transcript for each issue of related obligations will include a Continuing
Disclosure Agreement executed by the District.

2. Continuing Disclosure Compliance
in order to monitor compliance by the District with its Continuing Disclosure
Agreements, the Director of Finance and Support Services (the "Compliance
Officer”) will, if and as required by such Continuing Disclosure Agreements:

¢ Assist in the preparation or review of annual reports ("Annual Reports") in the
form required by the related Continuing Disclosure Agreements.

¢ Maintain a calendar, with appropriate reminder notifications, listing the filing
due dates relating to dissemination of Annual Reports, which annual due date
is generally expressed as a date within a certain number of days (e.g., 180
days) following the end of the District's fiscal year (the "Annual Report Due
Date"), as provided in the related Continuing Disclosure Agreements.

e Ensure timely dissemination of the Annual Report by the Annual Report Due
Date, in the format and manner provided in the related Continuing Disclosure
Agreements, which may include transmitting such filing to the Municipal
Securities Rulemaking Board ("MSRB") through the Electronic Municipal
Market Access ("EMMA") System at www.emma.msrb.org in the format
prescribed by the MSRB.

o Monitor the occurrence of any "Material Event" {(as defined in the Continuing
Disclosure Agreements) and timely file notice of the occurrence of any such
Material Event in the manner provided under the Continuing Disclosure
Agreements. To be timely filed, such notice must transmitted within 10 days
{(or such other time period as set forth in the Continuing Disclosure
Agreements) of the occurrence of such Material Event.

e Ensure timely dissemination of notice of any failure to perform under a
Continuing Disclosure Agreement, if and as required by the Continuing
Disclosure Agreement.

» Respond to requests, or ensure that the District Contact (as defined in the

Continuing Disclosure Agreement) responds to requests, for infarmation
under the Rule, as provided in the Continuing Disclosure Agreements.

November 2014 - Page 3




o Monitor the performance of any dissemination agent(s) engaged by the
District to assist in the performance of any obligation under the Continuing
Disclosure Agreements.

TAX COMPLIANCE

1. General Policies and Procedures
The following policies relate to procedures and systems for monitoring
post-issuance compliance generally.

¢ The Compliance Officer shall be responsible for monitoring post-issuance
compliance issues.

¢ The Compliance Officer will coordinate procedures for record retention
and review of such records.

e All documents and other records relating to Obligations issued by the
Issuer shall be maintained by or at the direction of the Compliance Officer.
In maintaining such documents and records, the Compliance Officer will
comply with applicable Internal Revenue Service (“IRS") requirements,
such as those contained in Revenue Procedure 97-22,

¢ The Compliance Officer shall be aware of options for voluntary corrections
for failure to comply with post-issuance compliance requirements (such as
remedial actions under Section 1.141-12 of the Regulations and the
Treasury’s Tax-Exempt Bonds Voluntary Closing Agreement Program)
and take such corrective action when necessary and appropriate.

e The Compliance Officer will review post-issuance compliance procedures
and systems on a periodic basis, but not less than annually.

2. Issuance of Obligations - Documents and Records
With respect to each issue of Obligations, the Compliance Officer will:

e Obtain and store a closing binder and/or CD or other electronic copy of the
relevant and customary transaction documents (the “Transcript”).

e Confirm that bond counsel has filed the applicable information report (e.g.,
Form 8038, Form 8038-G, Form 8038-CP) for such issue with the IRS on
a timely basis.

e Coordinate receipt and retention of relevant books and records with
respect to the investment and expenditure of the proceeds of such
Obligations with other applicable staff members of the Issuer.

3. Arbitrage

The following policies relate to the monitoring and calculating of arbitrage and
compliance with specific arbitrage rules and regulations.

November 2014 - Paae 4




The Compliance Officer will:

Confirm that a certification of the initial offering prices of the Obligations
with such supporting data, if any, required by bond counsel, is included in
the Transcript.

Confirm that a computation of the yield on such issue from the Issuer’s
financial advisor or bond counsel (or an outside arbitrage rebate
specialist) is contained in the Transcript.

Maintain a system for tracking investment earnings on the proceeds of the
Obligations.

Coordinate the tracking of expenditures, including the expenditure of any
investment earnings. If the project(s) to be financed with the proceeds of
the Obligations will be funded with multiple sources of funds, confirm that
the Issuer has adopted an accounting methodology that maintains each
source of financing separately and monitors the actual expenditure of
proceeds of the Obligations.

Maintain a procedure for the allocation of proceeds of the issue and
investment earnings to expenditures, including the reimbursement of
pre-issuance expenditures. This procedure shall include an examination
of the expenditures made with proceeds of the Obligations within 18
months after each project financed by the Obligations is placed in service
and, if necessary, a reallocation of expenditures in accordance with
Section 1.148-6(d) of the Treasury Regulations,

Monitor compliance with the applicable “temporary period” (as defined in
the Code and Treasury Regulations) exceptions for the expenditure of
proceeds of the issue, and provide for yield restriction on the investment of
such proceeds if such exceptions are not satisfied.

Ensure that investments acquired with proceeds of such issue are
purchased at fair market value. In determining whether an investment is
purchased at fair market value, any applicable Treasury Regulation safe
harbor may be used. '

Avoid formal or informal creation of funds reasonably expected fo be used
to pay debt service on such issue without determining in advance whether
such funds must be invested at a restricted yield.

Consult with bond counse! prior to engaging in any post-issuance credit
enhancement transactions or investments in guaranteed investment
contracts.

ldentify situations in which compliance with applicable yield restrictions
depends upon later investments and monitor implementation of any such
restrictions.

November 2014 - Page 5




¢ Monitor compliance with six-month, 18-month or 2-year spending
- exceptions to the rebate requirement, as applicable.

e Procure a timely computation of any rebate liability and, if rebate is due, to
file a Form 8038-T and to arrange for payment of such rebate liability.

e Arrange for timely computation and payment of “yield reduction payments”
(as such term is defined in the Code and Treasury Regulations), if
applicable.

. Private Activity Concerns
The foliowing policies relate to the monitoring and tracking of private uses and
private payments with respect to facilities financed with the Obligations.

The Compliance Officer will:

Maintain records determining and tracking facilities financed with specific
Obligations and the amount of proceeds spent on each facility.

Maintain records, which should be consistent with those used for arbitrage
purposes, to allocate the proceeds of an issue and investment earnings fo
expenditures, inciuding the reimbursement of pre-issuance expenditures.

Maintain records allocating to a project financed with Obligations any funds from
other sources that will be used for otherwise non-qualifying costs.

Monitor the expenditure of proceeds of an issue and investment earnings for
qualifying costs.

Monitor private use of financed facilities to ensure compliance with applicable
limitations on such use. Examples of potential private use include:

o Sale of the facilities, including sale of capacity rights;
o Lease or sublease of the facilities (including leases, easements or use
arrangements for areas outside the four walls, e.g., hosting of cell phone

towers) or leasehold improvement contracts;

o Management contracis (in which the Issuer authorizes a third party to
operate a facility, e.g., cafeteria) and research contracts;

o Preference arrangements {(in which the Issuer permits a third party
preference, such as parking in a public parking lot);

o Joint-ventures, limited liability companies or partnership arrangements;

o Output contracts or other contracts for use of utility facilities (including
contracts with large utility users);

November 2014 - Pace 8




o Development agreements which provide for guaranteed payments or
property values from a developer;

o Grants or loans made to private entities, including special assessment
agreements; and

o Naming rights arrangements.
e Monitoring of private use should include the following:

o Procedures to review the amount of existing private use on a periodic
basis; and

o Procedures for identifying in advance any new sale, lease or license,
management contract, sponsored research arrangement, output or utility
contract, development agreement or other arrangement involving private
use of financed facilities and for obtaining copies of any sale agreement,
lease, license, management contract, research arrangement or other
arrangement for review by bond counsel.

If the Compliance Officer identifies private use of facilities financed with
tax-exempt or tax-advantaged debt, the Compliance Officer will consult with the
Issuer’s bond counsel to determine whether private use will adversely affect the
tax status of the issue and if so, what remedial action is appropriate. The
Compliance Officer should retain all documents related to any of the above
potential private uses.

5. Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations
If the Issuer issues “qualified tax-exempt obligations” in any year, the Compliance
Officer shall monitor all tax-exempt financings (including lease purchase
arrangements and other similar financing arrangements and conduit financings on
behalf of 501(c)(3) organizations) to assure that the $10,000,000 “small issuer”
limit is not exceeded.

6. Federal Subsidy Payments
The Compliance Officer shall be responsible for the calculation of the amount of
any federal subsidy payments and the timely preparation and submission of the
applicable tax form and application for federal subsidy payments for
tax-advantaged obligations such as Buiid America Bonds, New Clean Renewable
Energy Bonds and Qualified School Construction Bonds.

7. Reissuance
The following policies relate to compliance with rules and regulations regarding
the reissuance of Obligations for federal law purposes.

The Compliance Officer will identify and consult with bond counsel regarding any
post-issuance change to any terms of an issue of Obligations which could
potentially be treated as a reissuance for federal tax purposes.

November 2014 - Paae 7




8. Record Retention
The following policies relate to retention of records relating to the Obligations

issued.

The Compliance Officer will:

e Coordinate with staff regarding the records to be maintained by the Issuer to
establish and ensure that an issue remains in compliance with applicable federal
tax requirements for the life of such issue.

e Coordinate with staff to comply with provisions imposing specific recordkeeping
requirements and cause compliance with such provisions, where applicable.

¢ Coordinate with staff to generally maintain the following:

6]

The Transcript relating to the transaction (including any arbitrage or other
tax certificate and the bond counsel opinion);

Documentation evidencing expenditure of proceeds of the issue;

Documentation regarding the types of facilities financed with the proceeds
of an issue, including, but not limited to, whether such facilities are land,
buildings or equipment, economic life calculations and information
regarding depreciation.

Documentation evidencing use of financed property by public and private
entities (e.g., copies of leases, management contracts, utility user
agreements, developer agreements and research agreements);

Documentation evidencing all sources of payment or security for the issue;
and

Documentation pertaining to any investment of proceeds of the issue
(including the purchase and sale of securities, SLGs subscriptions, yield
calculations for each class of investments, actual investment income
received by the investment of proceeds, guaranteed investment contracts,
and rebate calculations).

e Coordinate the retention of all records in a manner that ensures their complete
access to the IRS.

e Keep all material records for so long as the issue is outstanding (including any
refunding), plus seven years.

Ref: Internal Revenue Code of 1986

Approved: November 17, 2014

November 2014 - Paae 8




COMMUNITY USE OF SCHOOL BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES 830

School facilities are intended, primarily, for school purposes. Therefore, school groups shall
have priority over outside groups. This may result in cancellations. In such instances, the
school will attempt to give adequate notice when cancellations become necessary.

Since the schools belong to the people of the School District, and since School District facilities
are established, maintained, and operated by funds largely provided by local taxes, the Board
accepts the responsibility for making its facilities available to responsible organizations,
associations, and individuals of the community for appropriate civic, cultural, welfare, or
recreational activities that do not interfere with school.

Beginning with the adoption of this policy change (11/17/2014), all existing groups or activities
will continue with the previous fee schedule. Supervisory fees will apply to all groups.

1. Aresponsible person in charge of the activity shall be named and this person must be
present and in control of the activity and of those participating in the activity during the
entire time the facility is in use. '

The building is to be used only for the purposes stated in the permission form.
When deemed necessary by the principal, aquatic director or food service supervisor a

- qualified district personnel and/or a custodian may be assigned for the time of building use.
The group or individual granted permission to use the building will be responsible for the
cost of a janitor and/for supervisor.

4.  Permission for overnight use of school facilities may be granied to groups who apply and
1) receive permission from the building principal and 2) make a fifty dollar ($50.00)
refundable security deposit to cover damage and/or clean-up costs as needed.

5.  Use of school space does not include use of school equipment unless specifically
permitted. Use of school equipment when and where required must be by & qualified
personnel, :

6. Organizations wishing to bring unusual equipment, materials, devices, and/or animals into
school buildings or on school premises must first present, in writing, proper insurance
coverage with a “save harmless” clause protecting the Board.

7. Kitchen equipment is not to be used without prior authorization of the food service
supervisor and building principal. Qualified or knowledgeable District personne! will be
required to be present, and, the costs of this service will be added to the regular fee. Food
Service Supervisor will verify kitchen staffing if applicable.

8. Being in parts of the building not signed out, inappropriate behavior, or not following rules
set by the School District shall be grounds for immediate cancellation or denial of
permission to use the building in the future.

9.  Normally, school facilities will not be available for use by rental groups on the following
holidays: Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, Christmas Eve, Christmas
Day, New Year’'s Eve, New Yeat's Day, Good Friday, Easter Sunday, and Memorial Day.

10. If the application is approved, the person and/or organization will assume responsibility for
orderly and careful use of the school facilities. The applications will hold the Board
harmless from the claims arising out of the school buildings or grounds, for the function
being sponsored, on the specified date or dates.

11. Prior to use of school facilities, the applicant should review the use requirements with the
building principal. The applicants who request the pool or kitchen facility
must first review the requirements with the aquatic director or food service supervisor.

A

November 2014 - Paae 9




Limitations of Use:

1. The Board has the responsibility for school facilities, it must reserve the right to deny the
use of school facilities when the Board deems it necessary in the public interest.

2. Sponsoring organizations will conduct orderly meetings and such gatherings are not to
incite others to disorder.

3.  Sponsoring organizations will conduct meetings that are not abusive of other groups or
individuals by reason of sex, age, race, religion, national origin, ancestry, creed,
pregnancy, marital or parental status, sexual orientation or physical, mental, emotional,
learning disability or handicap.

3. No school facility, building or grounds will be used for unlawful purposes.

4.  No school facility is to be used for any other purpose or in any other way than its designed
use, without expressed written permission from a building principal.

5. Alcoholic beverages, controlled substances and firearms will be not permitted on school
district property at any time.

Special Considerations:

All permits are subject to immediate canceliation if it is discovered that information given on an
application is misrepresented. If the use of the facility is discovered to be contrary to any
policies, rules and regulations of the Board, the permit is subject to immediate cancellation. The
Board and its agents are to be held harmless of any expenses or losses incurred by the
sponsoring organization due to such cessation.

Procedures for Requesting Use of School Facilities:

1. Responsible individuals or community groups requesting the use of a school facility should
obtain an Application for Use of Faciliies Form from the requested building office
personnel. There is a separate application form for use of the high schaol kitchen and the
pool, both available at the high school office. The building principal or designee should
assure that the conditions of the School Board Policy are met. The appropriate section of
this form should be completed by the requestor.

2. The completed Application for Use of Facilities will be submitted to the Aquatic Director, for
pool use, Food Service Supervisor, for kitchen use, and then the building principal. All
other requested facilities will be submitted fo that facilities building principal. The form will
be submitted to the District office where the Finance Manager will assign a fee if required
and the final signature will be by the District Superintendent. Phillips Elementary School or
Phillips High School/Middle School Office Personnel will update the building calendar.
Copies of the completed and approved forms will be distributed to the requestor, food
service supervisor, aquatic director, custodial staff, designated building principal and the
District Office. (As per requested facility)

3.  User agrees to pay and be responsible for any harm or damage to District's property
caused by User, its agents, employees, or guests.

4,  User agrees to indemnify and save District harmless from any and all claims by, or on
behalf of, any persons or firms pursuant to the within activity or arising out of User’s use of
district property pursuant to this agreement. User further agrees to indemnify the District
for any attorney fees or other expenses incurred by the District in defending any claims
arising out of or during the course of User's use of district property pursuant to this
agreement.

5. User may be required to obtain a policy or policies of liability insurance, naming the District
as an additional insured. Evidence of such insurance shall be furnished to the District prior
to the time and date of use. User agrees and understands that District insurances do not
cover User, its activities or its property, or any of User's agents, employees or guests (this
paragraph is not applicable if the event or activity is a District sponsored event or activity).

6.  If necessary, the School District will bill all requestors and payment will be submitted to the
District office.

November 2014 - Paae 10




7. ltis the responsibility of the building principal to assure that all requested equipment and
services are provided and that requested facilities are available.

Fees:

1.  Ifit determined that lifeguards, janitorial services and/or kitchen supervisor are specifically
required or if special arrangements are required such as for banquets, etc., a
lifeguard/janitorial/supervisor service charge shall be made at a rate determined by the
administration, including the requirement of the janitor's/supervisor's presence in the
building. The lifeguard, janitorial/supervisor fee shall be paid 1o the District office.

2. Where the regulations require a charge for building use, the per use fee, plus the charge for
janitor services or kitchen Supervisor shall be as follows:

PHILLIPS MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOL

Gym $100.00
Auditorium $100.00
Kitchen $ 50.00/per day
Commons $ 50.00
IMC $ 50.00

Classrooms  $ 20.00
{Not to exceed $200 per event)

PHILLIPS COMMUNITY POOL
$35/hour with 1 ¥ hours minimum
plus the cost of lifequards

PHILLIPS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Gym $100.00
All-Purpose Room  $ 50.00
Kitchen $ 50.00/per day
IMC $ 50.00
Classrooms $ 20.00

(Not to exceed $200 per event)

LOGGER CAMP $ 50.00/All facilities

Janitorial and supervisory fees will be determined annually by the district office based on

wages.

The School District of Phillips shall not discriminate in the allocation of its facilities on the basis of
sex, age, race, religion, national origin, ancestry, creed, preghancy, marital or parental status,
sexual orientation or physical, mental, emotional, learning disability or handicap. Discrimination
complaints shall be processed in accordance with established procedures.

Approved 08/14/90;

Revised 05/11/93; 01/11/94; 05/17/99; 05/17/04; 04/21/08; 11/17/14

November 2014 - Paae 11




SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PHILLIPS
Application for Use of Facilities

Advanced permission must be obtained from the building principal during school office
hours. Facilities use may not occur without a signed approval of building principal, food
service supervisor, aquatic director and Superintendent

The individual(s) signing below as the adult supervisor(s) must be present and in control of
the activity during the entire time the facility is in use and will:

a. Be responsible for seeing that a medical response is made for anyone who may be
injured while the facility is in use.

Report any such injuries to the building principal or aquatic director.

See that the facility is left in clean/neat condition.

See that the facility is secure as appropriate when leaving.

Be responsible for key(s) issued and not allowing others to use key(s).

Return key(s) issued the following school day.

Surcharge will be added if equipment/facilities are damaged.

For use of kitchen facilities, a pre- and post-inspection will be conducted.

SempooT

The administration will determine who may be considered satisfactory as a responsible
adult for supervision purposes.

[nability to comply with the guidelines and policies related to the use of facilities may result
in a denial of continued and/or future use.

Complete the Facilities Use form and return it to the building principal. In the event that the
facility use includes the kitchen or the pool, the form is first sent to the food service
supervisor or aquatic director for signature and approval.

Please note that if the use is to be overnight, a $50.00 deposit must be submitted at the
time this application is placed. The deposit will be returned to the requestor after the
custodial staff assesses the facilities for any damage, disorder, etc.

Where the regulations require a charge for building use, the per use fee, plus the
charge for lifeguard, janitor services ot kitchen supervisor shall be as follows:

PHILLIPS MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOL PHILLIPS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Gym $100.00 Gym $100.00
Auditorium $100.00 All-Purpose Room $ 50.00
Kitchen $ 50.00/per day Kitchen $ 50.00/per day
Commons $ 50.00 IMC $ 50.00

IMC $ 50.00 Classrooms $ 20.00
Classrooms $ 20.00 (Not to exceed $200 per event)

(Not to exceed $200 per event)

PHILLIPS COMMUNITY POOL LOGGER CAMP  $ 50.00/All facilities
$35/hour with 1 ¥4 hours minimum
plus the cost of lifeguards

Lifeguard, janitorial and supervisory fees will be determined annually by the district
office based on wages.

November 2014 - Paae 12




830.1 Exhibit
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PHILLIPS
APPLICATION FOR USE OF FACILITIES
DISTRICT KITCHENS

Name of Group

Type of Activity

Name of Adult Supervisor(s)‘
{Must be present at activity)

Date(s) Requested:

Setup Hours of Use

Event Date(s) Hours of Use

1. Do you have an individual (including caterers) who has successfully completed
Department of Health Services approved food handling training course or who has been
trained in food handling by the depariment agent or agent staff?

Yes No If no, a paid supervisor will be assigned to your activity.

2.  Other Space Requested:

3. Will any additional equipment (including extension cords, slow cookers, nesco roasters be

brought into the school? If s0, please list:

Food Service Director will verify kitchen staffing if applicable. Finance Manager will review the
application for fees to be charged.

Signature of Requestor:
Address:

Date: Phone
Email:

Kk kAT I EARXREATRERRARERFIREEHFRFRRIRERRTAAARAR AR ARk kb dkhkkdhkbhdhkdddhkdhdhdhiddhkrdrrdrhhkdrhhhihsd

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
For Kitchen Use Only:
Fees Bue to District: No Yes Kitchen Fee $

Kitchen Supervisor $
Name of supervisor assigned to Event

Pre-Inspection completed: Date
Post-Inspection completed: Date
Signature Date

Food Service Director

Copies to: ___ Building Office ___ Food Service Director __ Requestor ___ Dislrict Office

830.2 Exhibit

November 2014 - Paae 13




SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PHILLIPS
APPLICATION FOR USE OF FACILITIES

Note: Use of the kitchen or the pool require an additional application.

Name of Group

Type of Activity

Name of Adult Supervisor(s)
(Must be present at activity)

Facilities Requested: PHS PhMS PES
____Classroom # ____SnackBar _ Commons __ Gym
____Auditorium ___ Balcony ___IMC __ Logger Camp

____ Other district owned space: specify

Date(s) Requested:

Setup Hours of Use

Event Date(s) Hours of Use

Custodial Services Needed: Yes No
Please specify any specific set up needs you may have:

Signature of Requestor:
Address:

Date: Phone

Email:

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Certificate of insurance required: No Yes Certificate received No Yes

Please circle one:

Permissicn Granted

No Yes

Permission Denied

Keys Assigned:
Fees Due to District; No
Facility Fee:

Custodial Fee: -

Yes —Key # Date Retumed

Yes

(estimate based on $xx.xx/hr - actual fee will be billed after event)

See Kitchen or Pool Application for additional fees.

Signature Date Date
Building Principal Finance Manager
Date
Superintendent
Copies: ____ Building Cffice Requestor ___District Office Custodial/Maintenance

STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND MANAGEMENT 662.1

November 2014 - Paae 14




Applicability: This policy applies to all District student activity fund accounts. For
purposes of this policy, a student activity fund is a voluntary collection of money, for
student activity, organized and conducted with a faculty member’s supervision.

Purpose: The purpose of student activity funds is to promote the general welfare,
education and morale of all the pupils and to finance the co-curricular activities of the
student body organizations. The funds shall be used to augment, but not replace, the
activities provided by the District. Funds shall be expended in such a way as to benefit
students who have contributed to the accumulation of funds.

Policy: All funds raised by student classes, clubs or organizations shall be under the
control of the District and shall be managed in accordance with sound budgetary and
accounting procedures. The student activity fund shali be audited in the same manner
as regular school funds. The District will not maintain a student activity fund for Booster
clubs or other outside organizations. The use of student activity funds is subject to the
approval of the student organization and its advisor. If the District solely determines the
use of funds, it is not a student activity account and should be accounted for in a District
fund.

The District Administrator of the District shall have responsibility and authority fo
implement all policies pertaining to student activity funds.

The Principal of the school, as trustee, shall be directly responsible for the conduct of
student financial activities in accordance with policies, rules, and procedures set forth by
the state, District, and District Administrator or Business Manager/designee.

The Principal must apply to the District Administrator or his/her designee, for approval to
establish a new student organization fund.

Each class, club or organization shall be assighed a faculty advisor who, under the
direction of the Principal, will be responsible for the activities of the organization,
including maintaining documentation and approval of all transactions. A list of faculty
advisors and club officers will be submitted to the Business Office by October 1st of
each year,

The District prohibits the faculty advisors, employees, or students from using any
student activity funds in a personal manner or for personal gain. Funds are not to be
used as any form of a loan, extension of credit, or compensation. The use of funds in
such a manner may be considered a misappropriation and may subject the faculty
advisor, student, or employee to disciplinary and/or criminal consequences,

November 2014 - Paoe 15




Student activity funds shall be:

Deposited in a discrete and separate account and not commingled with other
District funds.

Accounted for in the Fund 60 Agency Fund and audited annually by an
independent firm.

Supervised and managed at the building level by the Principal.

Monitored monthly by the class and club advisors and/or freasurers with a
provided detailed statement of activity account transactions.

Not dependent upon subsidy from general District funds.

Invested in interest bearing accounts by the Business Manager. Interest received
from investments shall be used for the purchase of supplies necessary to
maintain the fund.

Each student activity organization shall keep accurate financial records that can be
reconciled with statements provided by the District. No organization shall be allowed to
operate with a negative balance in its account. Special exception may be made with the
approval of the Principal or Business Manager, based on a reasonable expectation that
such negative balance is temporary and will be corrected by incoming receipts.

Legal Ref.; Section 120.14(1) Wisconsin Statutes

Adopted: November 17, 2014

November 2014 - Paae 16




ADMISSION OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE STUDENTS 4221

A maximum of eight (8) foreign exchange students may be enrolled in the School
District of Phillips during an academic school year. Exceptions to this rule shall be
approved by the Phillips School District Board of Education.

1) Itis recommended that each foreign exchange student be represented by a bona fide
organization recognized by the Phillips Board of Education.

2) The School District of Phillips shall receive an application from eligible foreign exchange
students by August 15 of the school year for which he/she is applying. Applicants not
meeting the deadline must be approved by the Director of Instructional Services or
his/her designee. Transcript should be received in English.

3) The organization/individual (family) sponsoring the foreign exchange student, where
applicable, shall:

a) provide the School District with documentation that the foreign exchange
student is English proficient;

b) provide the School District with the name, address, and telephone number of
the host family;

¢) provide the School District with the name, address, and telephone number of
an area representative for the sponsoring organization;

d) provide the School District with documentation that the student has health
and accident insurance coverage;

¢) provide an area representative who will physically come to the Phillips High
School to discuss the academic progress, social progress, or any problems
that school officials may have concerning the foreign exchange student;

f) provide academic records, health records and immigration records on the
foreign exchange student; and,

g) provide the School District with the arrival and departure dates of the foreign
exchange student,

The Phillips Board of Education will have the right to terminate attendance if any of the
above provisions are not fulfilled or the foreign exchange student violates the rules and
regulations established for student conduct.

Foreign exchange students recognized as seniors may participate in the graduation
ceremony and will receive a certificate of attendance. Those foreign exchange students
that meet all the graduation requirements set by the School District of Phillips shall
receive a standard high school diploma. The students are responsible for showing
proof of meeting all Phillips High School requirements for graduation before
September 1.

Approved: 11/27/00
Revised: 11/16/09
Revised: 11/16/14

November 2014 -~ Paae 17




ASSET INVENTORIES 683

The District will maintain inventories of moveable equipment and furniture with a unit
purchase price of $500 or more and all technology valued over $100 or more. Such
items with a unit price of $5,000.00 or more will be designated as fixed assets.
Improvements to building and grounds with a cost of $5,000 or more will be included on
the fixed asset inventory.

A physical inventory will be conducted annually. The business office will have overall
responsibility for the inventory. Building principals will coordinate the yearly inventory in
their buildings. The actual conduct of inventories will be accomplished by those who
use the equipment or furniture (teachers, aides, custodians, etc.)

Created: April 23, 2012
Revised: November 17, 2017

November 2014 - Paae 18




MINUTES OF PHILLIPS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

.

Monday, Qctober 20, 2014

The Phillips Board of Education meeting was called to order by President Baratka at 5:00
pm in the 6-12 Learning Center. The pledge of allegiance was recited.

Present: Adolph, Baratka, Distin, Krog, Rodewald, Pesko (left 6:56), Marlenga {arrived
5:25), Rose, Willett (arrived 5:40), and student liaison. Administration present: Morgan,
Theder, Hoogland, Scholz and Lemke. Others: Staff, students, and community.

President Baratka stated that public notice of the meeting was properly posted according
to Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owhed buildings, the
School District of Phillips’ website, and The BEE.

Public Participation

A. Megan Peterson expressed her disappointment at the reasoning the board use to
grant additional compensation to a fellow teacher. _

B. Bill Neuburg from Clean Burn Energy Systems asked the Board to consider
purchasing a self-contained, on-site recyling and heating system.

Administrative and Committee Reports
A.  Principal Report — PES - Dave Scholz

1. Students of the month for PES are Wyatt Vetter (Gr 4), and Avery Bushman,
(Gr 1).

2. A group of elementary teachers and Principal Dave Scholz attended a
weekend conference in Chicago during September to learn more about Daily
Five and CAFE. Several of the teachers gave a presentation on what Daily
Five is and how it is being used in the K-3 classrooms this year and plans to
expand to grades 4-5.

B. Principal Report — PhMS/PH

1.  Students of the month for PhMS are Nicholas Mabie (6), Chase Schaake (7)
and Jacob Schioer (8)

2. Student Liaison Otto mentioned the roof replacement has moved to the
instructional areas and has been quite loud. She also reported that not having
bells during the testing time was good. However, until we have clocks all
coordinated this is not an option.

C. Pupil Services Report — Vicki Lemke

1.  Statewide ACT testing was completed with grade nine. The alternate test
(DLM) will be completed this week. WKCE testing will begin soon with grades
4, 8, and 10.

D. Superintendent Report - Rick Morgan

1. Athletic Director Annie Knudson discussed the timeline for making a decision
regarding conference participation in football and options available for the
2015-16 season with board members and coaches/players in attendance.
Superintendent Morgan expressed that he wants all who have a vested
interest in the football program to be part of the decision and to make their
thoughts and concerns known to board members before the November
meeting.

2. The situation with State involvement in Fund 80 purchases has turned out
better than expected, and the recommendation to the Board is to go ahead
with full Fund 80 levy this year. A committee will be formed to put together a
long-term Fund 80 project plan that will include the current levy and any fund
balance.

Navember 2014 - Paae 19




VI.

VII.

VIIL.

IX.

@m

Finance Manager Report Quarterly Report - Year-to-date expenditures as of
September 30, 2014 were $1,275,046.14 (15.08% of budget) and revenues were
$419,481.51 (4.91% of budget). The total cash available was $2,109,127.65. Fund
49 Balance was $1,494,912.36. No line of credit has been used this fiscal year
Student liaison report was given.

PEA/Board Negotiations met on September 23, 2014. An agreement was made
with PEA and they have ratified. Discussion was held on how to use supplemental
pay and retaining teachers in the future.

Policy Committee met on October 8 and 16, 2014. Policies #662.1 Student Activity
Monies, #442.1 Foreign Exchange Students, and #683 Asset Inventories are being
forwarded to the board for first reading. Policy #830.1 Community Use of
Building/Facilities continues to be in process. Discussion was held on fees and a
final revision will be brought to the November meeting for second reading.
Business Services committee met on October 16, 2014. ltems discussed included
Fund 80 levy and transportation needs/maintenance costs.

ltems for Discussion and Possible Action

A.

Ameresco representative Kent Wolf gave the monthly report on the projects. The
lighting project is still in the pre-construction stage; the burner replacement project
is 25% complete; the automation controls project is 5% complete, and the roof
replacement project is 40% complete.

Motion {(Adolph/Distin) to certify the 2014-15 levy at $4,945,450.00 for general fund;
$240,199.80 for non-referendum debt service levy; and $311,500.00 for Fund 80 for
a total of $5,497,149.80; resulting in a mil rate of 8.8833. Motion carried 8-0.

Motion (Rodewald/Adolph) to approve resolution authorizing the School District of
Phillips to exceed the revenue limit on a non-recurring basis for debt service
payment to finance energy efficiency measures and products. Motion carried 8-0.
Motion (Rodewald/Marlenga) to affirm administrative directive of September 15,
2014 fo negotiate with PEA for percentage increase on salary. Motion carried 8-0.

Motion (Rodewald/Krog) to approve following consent items. Motion carried 8-0.

A
B.

C.

1.

Approve minutes from September 15, 2014 regular.

Approval of bills from September 2014 (#337394 - #337610 and wires) for
$346,005.15.

Approved personnel report:

Hiring of winter season coaches (Basketball - Trevor Raskie, Scott Olson,
Sarah Socha, Donna Lind, Mike Eggebrecht, and Wrestling - Joe Grapa).
Approve volunteer coach Bonnie Calkins for PHS dance team.

2,
3. Approve faculty extra curricular assignments.
4

Approve resignation of Karen Meives as district bus driver effective December
31, 2014 (12 years of service).

The next regular board meeting will be held on November 17, 2014 at 6:00 pm. [tems for
next meeting include planned meeting items and football decision..

Motion (Otto/Krog) to adjourn meeting. Motion carried 8-0. Adjourned at 7:10 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Wendy Rodewald, Clerk
Board of Education

Personnel Report - Amended

November 2014 - Paae 20




October 18, 2014 - November 14, 2014

New Hires/Transfers

Location .
Position New Previous
Name e Employee Effective Datq
_ Description Salary
: Salary
Recruitment
Position Position Status Location Posting Date
Bus Route Driver Replace Karen Meives Bus Garage
Bus Route Driver Replace Mike Morrow Bus Garage
Resignations/Retirements
Name Position Rem_gnat{onl Effective Years': of Location
Retirement Date Service
7 weeks as
Mike Morrow Bus Route Driver |Resignation |10-31-2014  |roufe driver |Bus Garage

November 2014 - Paae 21




FEEARIFPREFFFFrrrre vy DJTOAOT FO DUT xxxx kxR rsx2XXXAXRERARERF

’ 1€

ISIUNOTOY JO TSCEON

767 76688702 61°¢ £6°GBY VTV Zy YO0 ‘se 6LTTETIPE8 £7230] onueASd PUTID

1 267668702 6176 £6TGRYFTT ZEURODST . 6L2ST TIPS 8 aNDE THIERED — -— 0T

00700t SEEA 0O ————w== =~~~ ~DO00S 666 -——HOT

£5°87 00°LOP'9T L0728 07°815°02 00 ¥8L76T 00000752 qAETE-F ‘"MK HOTHd - SONAANY — —w===- ~—- —0000§ TLE —-—-¥0T

100 . SINTRISAPAY MIAHIO & ~————— === -0000S 696 ==—¥0T

. 6L°8007ET 130 ION EIVIS [MHE OT¥ OEI  ==-=-— -—— —0000¢ 08L —~=30T

00°50% 002 YT HILIL WISE  ————w= ~== -0000§ TSL ———HO0T

00°996 7T SINWND IOJENQ¥d TYIDEAS  =----— --— -0000§ 0EL -—-d0T

00 ¥EE ‘9 GIY ¥IINAHOD  —————— === -0000§ 162 --—¥0T

0GTOK0‘T TEO0T HONOERT HNNFATY EIVIE  ———~=- —-=- ~Q0005 089 ---¥0T

00°000/62E QIy -ESYS  —=——-- ——— —0000§ 089 ---¥0T

00702178 SINWED IOFAOONE TYIDHAS — ——-—w=== === -00005 0E9 -——H0T

68°€T 8L°GT 00°69%'L6E 00°¥1F I66°2 aIY NOIIVZITENDE  ~-—-——- ——— =0000S§ 128 ~--40T

00 0§87ZZT OTY¥ EIVIS HEELO  ————o - —-- -0000§ 6T$ —-—-¥0T

0000052 UXY AYYIGIT  ————-~ —-—— -0000S E£T9 ——-¥0T

' _ 00°LEG'TS gI¥ NOIIWI¥OASNYMY  ——-——— -~ -0000¢ ZTH ———¥O0T

s _ 007006°F SATY TUMEQEA 40 LISNVEL  ———s== === -0000¢ L1§ ——-¥0T

00°0% L9798 00 00D T 00°008°T SEO¥AOS “MIINT SATY 4O IISNYEL = ——w=-- === =0000S SIS ——-¥O0T

‘ 00'GL8‘g9T *ISIC “HOS IM INEWIIOEME NEL0  ~=---— ——- —0000§¢ §FE ~—-d0T

80°€2Z 00°008°T ] 0070059 : TOOHOS KY¥Q YTINDEY — ww==== ——— -0000§ TFE ——-0T

LL%E . 7 82 EETLTITY A4 00°000°7T STEINGE = ——=——— ——— —-0000% £62 —-—-¥0T

§§°5L 00°2%E T~ 98 zv 00"00076 00700t 007000712 §493 INEQQIS  —————- ——— —-0000§ g6% --~-¥0T

96732 9% 6E5 TETVE Sp°L80°€ 0T 1EL 00700076 SINZHESEANI NO ISHMEINE = =w==== ~-— —0000§ 08T ---H¥0T

6L 6L 00°056 Sy TTT 00-Z5FE 00°S1G°T 00°00Z'E THOONI KIIALIOY TOOHOS BEHIO — ———-—- —sm =0000§ 6LZ ~——¥O0T

98°EY 00-852'2 £5°0% S6°EL8 ‘S 00°10£’Z 00°000°7T SNOLSSIHOY  ——mwmm w== =0Q0CSE TLE ——-¥OT

00" 88E 00882 SIDECED TYLISEI-NON S0Td¥AS  -—--—— —— - ~0000S $9Z —--90T

€T ET 9% TEY 09°LT 6L GLS 00700078 SATT NOIIVIMOISNWNI — ~~—-—- ——— -0000% 6%Z ~--¥0T

. 00°C0S°Z ¥4I SWOH TTTEOR  ————— ——— -D0ODO§ E£T2 ——-¥O0T

00°0 00"ZPZ 6067 XYL AIMII0Nd ¥WYEA INDNND  =~-——- -—- -0000§ TTZ ~-~¥0T

yaE T ToTATSOT FTOISON % GiAa | AFTeTIoY GIAd ZITATIOY ATUAUOW 380png [SUTDTIO D88 Teo0l L84 ONOA OHS D0TIad
PT-£T0Z  PI-CI0Z 18G0390  ¢T-FI0Z  ST-F10% gT-$10T 190000  §T-¥10Z

oiEPYE - . I (7T0Z/0T.-teFRq) - AUD, -4 pIECH : S5 6STOTO-70%0070T H160 .

w cedTTFS TG AN TIARTAT TOOTaS

gL ZTRNGIIE



(vT/TE/0T sm:ol_sd pamollog |e1ol

000
000°005°T - (xew 000‘005°T$) douklEg HP3.] JO BUIT JUBMNY
£6'€9°67E'T 1uNnE2aY Ya8y) Asuspiyd Adisug and .
. 210
TL°0T82ZT'T . g0l ._
wo.mmmxom 100d usawgsaaul 1,A0D [ea0]
§9°GSHZ0T'T {(8uppsyd _m._mcmwg jueg |euolieN u..m.__u_ prxsy FTOADX IO DUL $xk ke erFEXFEEFFEERLRREL
1pT0Z 4260100 JO se PHISIA 943 01 qE|BAY spuni
IT6 $S3mO0IY Fo I2qEmM
; L8°zz 9z ZLE‘SES L ve ¥6°I6E°80T°C 08682 ‘T8 QL"SPETST 'S grejor ssusdxE PUEID
0070 TL-0- 00758~ 007000721 SHOTIOVSNWEL RVED0HE-HNON HAHIC e amG ] 01
280 FE*9BZ ¥ 08°2 LE'BS57TT LETBZETT 00 ELOEGY ANAS TYROTIONELSNI JTESYHOUNS B el HOT
807$9876L9 aNNI YEHIONY O SYRISNTUL ——— e P === 0T
GZ'EL 07098 % 0679 T8 60S“PLT 0E°ETT'ELZ SEDLANES IHCd4NS WEHIO —— T ——— 0T
00008 SHOTANES IEEC ——— QT e HOT
LT ET ze zez's L8°6 £LTSETIOT -t AL -7 52 80E7EDT SLIGZRDANG 3 HONYEOSNI ——— T e 20T
05°8Z LT PFE’EE 65" 82 6L796Z796 £ETZBEEY TE LOBYIEE SEOTAYHS TEIINED ~  —eem e 9z ——— HOT
¥¥°52 Z6°£59705T 0L ZE FOUOLTITYS €T 885767 £Z"9C079TL T NOITWSISININOY SSENISOE === ===- gg ~—— H2OT
£V 62 7228’ ve .0T"EE 99°SET LET 687820 ‘6% LETSTL'FLY NOIIMEISINIHIY SNIGIINE TOOHIS e (A 5OT
AR LG ¥ELST 9L €€ 90" LET 78 T PYE 9z 20°€0£'67E NOTIRMLSINIATY THIENED | — e gE === E@0T
£0°2T g8°5LT 02 65762 96 LES'ED GE*F6E'TZ . go*zos’zie SEATANAS LEVES TYNOTIOQEISNI e mmn T m—— =0T
£2°02 SLZ6E'9 gg79zZ 82" LEV VT 0F"ETL'TT £€°9TE718 STOTATHS TTANG e e 1z - HOT
98° 1T BT LPL T 9L° T2 gp-L08’E SE'€268”T 8 TEVILT SOEEN TYIOELS WAHIO === ==-- LT ——- 26T
11" %8 87 2TT'ZT 05" 12 z6°919 ‘BT E0°0TT’8T 95 gTS ‘EET SETITATION MYIAOTEENN-0D —=— www 9T === HOT
. $0°22 10°287'6 9g°gg £LTOLZILE 06°809°ST €6 FT8‘SPT MOTOSTMEAD TYOISXHEA =~ ——— —ewe P e qOT
88781 CZ'98C7ET €22 €L TLT'99 SL BLE’ZE 0L 220 96T HOTOSTEENS TENOTINOOA —— T = TOT
£2°5T $9°9T682T S8°gz I9°87L‘88E ¥Z SLE06T 82°7T927 928 ‘T ROOOTEEND ¥¥IooEd  ——= ——- AN ot
G5°E2 9L EPTeLT 25°%2 0Z ¥EV/LEE §8°9ZLI6LT 087067803 T HATOOTEEND QAIYIINTIELLIANR m—— =TT = 20T
T Giid  ASTATART ATUIUOR ¢ QIAE  ATATTOY GIAL ZTATI0Y ATUIGON  Gobpng Teuibrao oHo TEd  OMOd PO | &O&
PT-£T0Z  PI-€T0Z I8qo30¢  ST-FT0Z . ST-TT02 ST-YT0Z T8qoac0  ST-7102
I . FEIYE ‘ . (bToz/07 1e3m), HoAMD" dXEPIEOR a B © 4T 6GTOTO-F0°007 0T  FI° S0
YT/ET/TT . : . d-ZTPRazIE

Hd £2:€

_ SETTTTUS, FOIDTIISTA TOOIIS™ - -



